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February 13, 2007 
 
Richard L. Chung 
Development Director 
Westfield San Francisco Centre 
818 Mission Street, 5th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
 
RE: Transportation Improvement Measures 

Westfield San Francisco Centre 
 845 Market Street 
 Block 3705, Lot 049 
 C-3-R (Downtown Retail) District 
 
Dear Mr. Chung: 
 
I am writing in response to your letter dated December 13, 2006, in which you described the 
various transportation improvement measures associated with the development of the Westfield 
San Francisco Centre.  The project’s conditions of approval required $1.25 million in 
transportation improvement measures.  Your letter itemized the list of expenditures, which 
totaled $1.63 million. 
 
After consulting with the Redevelopment Agency and the Municipal Transportation Agency, I 
have concluded that you have complied with the conditions of approval related to the 
transportation improvement measures. 
 
If you have substantial reason to believe that there was an error in the interpretation of the 
provisions of the Planning Code or abuse of discretion on the part of the Zoning Administrator, 
you may file an appeal with the Board of Appeals within fifteen (15) days of the date of this 
letter.  For more information regarding the appeal process, please contact the Board of Appeals 
at 1660 Mission Street, Room 3036, San Francisco, CA 94103 or call (415) 575-6880. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Michael Li at (415) 558-6396 or michael.li@sfgov.org. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Lawrence B. Badiner 
Zoning Administrator 
 
cc: Mary Murphy 
 Amy Neches, Redevelopment Agency 
 Michael Li, Planning Department 
 Adam Light, Planning Department 
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